

# KOMEIL KIA

ARCHITECT & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

#### **ADDRESS:**

Chalus, MAZ, IR.Iran

#### PHONE:

+98 911 395 9410

#### WHATS APP:

+98 911 575 1075

#### E MAIL:

Kiakomeil2@hotmail.com

## INTRODUCTION

Hi, I am Komeil Kia, a graduate architect and self-taught graphic designer with over ten years of experience in both fields. As an architect, I think the most important factors in quality of life are the way of life that is integrated into the homes where people live.; "home" is the place that every journey in life starts from and ends at. Thus, I believe that with sufficient knowledge and passion, every sophisticated architect can improve his client's quality of life by designing a better house; And as a graphic designer, I think the same can be said about the growth of companies and the role a good graphic designer can play in it.

### **EDUCATION**

2011-2015 The Bachelor of Architecture Shomal University

## **EXPERIENCE**

RAYAN UPVC Industrial Group as Graphic Designer

2012-2015

ARTMAN Studio as Graphic Designer

2015-2019

Freelance Architect and Graphic designer

2014-2018

Founded BUILMOND Visual Studio with N.Ekranejhad & H.Moghadam in 2018

RO-KELEN Company as Graphic Designer

2019-NOW

626 ELEMAN office as Senior Architectural Designer 2020-2022

## LANGUAGE SKILLS:

PERSIAN

**ENGLISH** 

UPPER INTERMEDIATE ARABIC

INTERMEDIATE

SOFTWARE SKILLS

GRAPHISOFT ARCHICAD

**ADOBE** *ILLUSTRATOR* 

**ADOBE** PHOTOSHOP

**ADOBE INDESIGN** 

**MAXON** CINEMA 4D **LUMION** 

**TWINMOTION** 





**EXPERT** 





INTERMEDIATE+



INTERMEDIATE+



